
A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation 

December 7, 1995 

Mr. Lance Laughmiller 
Atlantic Division Code 18232 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
15 10 Gilbert Street 
Norfolk, VA 23 5 11-2699 

Re: Contract N62470-93-D-3032; Delivery Order 0087 
OHM Project No. 17849 
Remedial Action Work Plan to Provide Access Improvements and Utility Construction 
Site 69, MCB Camp Lejeune 

Dear Mr. Laughmiller: 

Enclosed herewith please find four copies of the final version of the subject document 
incorporating review comments. Figures 1 and 2 have also been revised to reflect review 
comments. 

Very truly yours, 
OHM Remediation Services Corp. 

Senior Project Manager 

Enclosures 

pc: Gena Townsend - EPA Region IV (1) 
Patrick Watters - NCDEHNR (1) 
Neal Paul - IRD/EMD (1) 
Vann Marshbern - ROICC (1) 
Don Joiner - Baker Environmental (1) 
John Franz - OHM (1) 
OHM Project File - 17849 (1) 
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